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To
The Divisional Forest Officer,

Forest Division Mandl (HP).

Subject: -Diversion of 0.8738 ha. Of Forst land in favor of Suket hydro for construction of Suket
small Hydel Project in1L.OMW in Suket! Khad within the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest division.

Online Propoasal No. FR/H P/HYD/40895/2019-reg.
gef. Ends. No. 8906-07 dated 19/01/2024.

&ir,

Most Respectfully, this is with reference to the subject cited above; submitted that CLA &CCs Study
of Beas Sub Basin has been completed by the MoEF&CC, Gol and the repart can be downloaded

from the website (copy attached).

Hence you are requested to consider the same and process the case for further recommendation.

Thanking You

Yours Sincerely
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